

May 18, 1992

Ms. Shirley Monday
Bureau of Land Management
435 Montano NE
Albuquerque, NM 87501

Re: Well Locations

Dear Ms. Monday:

As part of our automation process we are verifying well locations and API numbers. We have found conflicting footage locations for several wells operated by Noel Reynolds in Sec. 33-T18N-R3W, Sandoval County.

Well	PI	Plat	Latest report
Darla #1	1650/N,990/E	1650/N,990/E	1670/N,1014/E
#3	2310/N,990/E	2310/N,990/E	2297/N,1154/E
#7	630/N,990/E	1650/N,330/E	1347/N,1166/E
#8	1986/N,649/E	1980/N,660/E	1986/N,649/E
	1765/N,1001/E	1765/N,1001/E	1904/N,1158/E

Would you please review your records and help us to determine what are the actual locations of these wells?

Sincerely,

Frank T. Chavez, District Supervisor

FTC\sh